
 

 

 

  
  
  

 TO: Dr. Julie Morris 

 FROM: Dani Hopkins, PHR 

  Director of Human Resources 

 DATE: January 23, 2014 

 

 RE: Board Meeting Agenda, January 27, 2014 

 
 

 TRANSFERS 

 
 EICKSTEADT, KATHERINE 

 FROM:  HARLEM HIGH – 4.5 HR FOOD & NUTRITION SERVICES GENERAL ASSISTANT 

 TO:  HARLEM HIGH – 5.75 HR FOOD & NUTRITION SERVICES GENERAL ASSISTANT 

 EFFECTIVE:  January 27, 2014 

 
 LEATHERBY, NATHAN 

 FROM:  HARLEM HIGH – NIGHT CUSTODIAN 

 TO:  WINDSOR/HARLEM MIDDLE SCHOOL – NIGHT CUSTODIAN 

 EFFECTIVE:  January 28, 2014 

 

 MOLANDER, BRIAN 

 FROM:  HARLEM MIDDLE SCHOOL – POOL OPERATOR/CUSTODIAN 

 TO:  DISTRICT – GROUNDS PERSON 

 EFFECTIVE:  January 28, 2014 

 

 PLUMMER, RENEE 

 FROM:  MARQUETTE ELEMENTARY – INDIVIDUAL PARA EDUCATOR 

 TO:  MARQUETTE ELEMENTARY – CLASSROOM PARA EDUCATOR 

 EFFECTIVE:  January 28, 2014 

 
 STOCKINGER, TRACEY 

 FROM:  MACHESNEY ELEMENTARY – 3 HR GENERAL PROGRAM ASSISTANT 

 TO:  HARLEM MIDDLE SCHOOL – 7 HR SUPERVISORY ASSISTANT 

 EFFECTIVE:  January 28, 2014 
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